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~  Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 7.59 AM

To: Barman, Mike; Kuczenski, Tracy; Benish, Kevin; Rep.Grigsby

Subject: RE: LRB 1120778 Topic: MPCP - eliminate expansion of program into Milwaukee County

Can you redraft this as an Assembly amendment as well for Grigsby?

Eric M. Peterson

Chief of Staff -- Senator Lena C. Taylor
Ranking Member, Joint Committee on Finance
608-266-5810 o, 608-267-2353 f

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 7:43 AM

To: Sen.Taylor

Subject: LRB 11a0778 Topic: MPCP - eliminate expansion of program into Milwaukee County

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has dlso been sent to: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov; russ.kava@legis.wisconsin.gov;

<< File: LRB 0778 _1>>
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 92

55/

Tyt
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 5: delete that line.
3 2. Page 1, line 6: delete “County to participate”.
4 3. Page 2, line 4: delete “the-city Milwaukee County” and substitute “the city”.
5 4. Page 2, line 5: delete lines 5 to 21.
6 3. Page 3, line 2: delete lines 2 to 17.
7 6. Page 3, line 19: delete lines 19 to 21.
8 7. Page 3, line 22: delete the material beginning with “, with” and ending with
9 “program,” on line 24.
10 8. Page 4, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

11 (END)



